TWO INLETS LAKE ASSOCIATION MINUTES/ANNUAL MEETING JUNE 25, 2023

The Annual Meeting of the Two Inlets Lake Association was called to order at 4:20 pm by President Glen Wolters. 34 members were present. Everyone stood for the Pledge of Allegiance. There was a moment of silence observed for those deceased during the past year. There was an introduction of the Board Members who were present. Glen stressed the need for more involvement and for volunteers for the Board positions that are now open.

Secretary Debby Facey read the Minutes from the 2022 Annual Meeting. The Secretary's report was approved by Roxanne Eischens and seconded by Barb Gast. Dorothy Noyes gave the Treasurer's report. There were 28 dues-paying members last year. There were no expenses to speak of. Current balance in checking is \$2,880.17. There is no statement available for the CD. The report was approved by June Goetzke and seconded by Kay James.

There was a break in the meeting for dinner. The meeting was resumed at 4:50.

OLD BUSINESS:

There appears to have been no wake boat activity on the lake yet this year. The U of MN is continuing to look into the matter, but there are no new rules on the books. If there is a problem, you are encouraged to contact the resorts so they may talk to their guests.

Three marker buoys are still needed on the north end of the lake. Glen put some out, but there is a more cooperation needed. It is not a good idea to put buoys by the loon nests.

Kay James provided the report on the Salvation Army bell ringing. It took place on December 3rd at L&M Fleet Supply. It was a cold and windy day. \$489.96 was collected, which was comparable to what was collected at Hugo's. Kay thanked everyone who participated. There is a volunteer needed to replace Kay since they're moving. Kay outlined the job responsibilities, including the gathering afterward.

NEW BUSINESS:

Underground power is being run from Hwy 50 along Two Inlets Drive and Mallard Bay. Power was lost several times during the past winter due to ice and snow. Please watch out for the construction workers.

New 2023 lake maps have been made up by Susan Wolters. It is now a Word document so changes can easily be made. Please pick one up before leaving.

Balls are being provided for July 4th to give out to children during the boat parade. Bags of balls were distributed to those who volunteered to give them out. Gather at the landing at 11:00 for the parade.

There are 5 loon chicks on the lake this year.

Terry Goodrum provided a water clarity report. Depth of clarity was 8 feet last year, and 9 feet this year. MPCA website has a graph. Terry enters the information about Two Inlets Lake on their website at ice in and ice out.

The AIS inspector was transferred to Island Lake. The new inspector just started this weekend on Two Inlets Lake. The Detroit Lakes recycling proceeds pays for the AIS program.

Susan Wolters sanded, stained and painted the signage around the lake, which should last for a couple of years. Let Susan know if there is a need for additional signage.

President Glen Wolters has been president for about 10 years. He needs representation from all areas of the lake. Barb Smith volunteered to fill the Secretary position. Approved by Barb Gast and seconded by Marilyn Horn. Bill Affeldt and Terry Goodrum were voted in as Directors.

Kay and Don James and David and Debby Facey are moving. A gift was given to Debby for her service as Secretary of TILA.

Marilyn Horn is having a successful year, with over 50 monarchs due to hatch from chrysalis.

The new owners of Two Inlets Store are doing a great job. Please patronize them.

Motion to adjourn at 5:30 by Mark Vanyo, seconded by Kay James.

Respectfully submitted by Debby Facey, TILA Secretary